

Seattle and King County Age Friendly Task Force
MINUTES | February 17, 2017
 Seattle Municipal Tower | Room 4050 | 9:00am – 11:00am

Topic
1. Introductions
2. Updates and Announcements <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Feb. 21st - KC Mobility Coalition Mtg. (Topic: One Center City) Kent Senior Center 7:30pm – 9:00pm ▪ Feb. 22nd - Eco Builders NW PNA 7pm Need to purchase tickets ▪ Feb. 27 – Black History Celebration Central Area Senior Center 5pm – 7pm ▪ March 11th – HIV is Ageless Rainer Beach Community Center 3pm – 5pm ▪ May TBD – Changing Aging: Age of Disruption Tour ▪ MOSC Coffee Hours for Seniors – Vision Zero (zero pedestrian fatalities) 3rd Thurs. in March at the Central Bldg. with Jim Curtain. ▪ Pedestrian Advisory Board will be adding new members in April 2017. ▪ Seahawks & AARP working together to assist seniors to obtain jobs at CenturyLink Field. Starting pay is \$15.50+ per hr. for food service workers and greeters. This helps Seahawks to incorporate the aging demographic into their workforce and ties in with the Age Friendly domains of Communication/Employment/Social Participation
3. Project Updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Maria Langlais will send out the flyers for the Black History Celebration and Lunch with the Mayor events. ▪ The Mayor will be making an announcement in March on Age Friendly – goal to bring visibility and awareness to this work and highlight early actions. Will be accompanied by joint Council resolution (tentatively scheduled for March 22). ▪ Related engagement events with the Mayor include: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ February 27 Black History Celebration at Central Area Senior Center; March 14 Senior Luncheon at NewHolly; Senior luncheon in Lake City TBD (Q2); and LGBTQ Aging Forum, June TBD. ○ Also exploring “Find It, Fix It, Make it Friendly” walks. ▪ HSD is in process of hiring a temporary Project Manager and will have someone in place by early March who will assist with project through the end of the year. ▪ Action plan development is on a fast track with goal of informing the 2018 budget.
4. Work Group Formation <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Reviewed draft framework for workgroups (Goal, Scope, Deliverables, Composition, Task and Timing). ▪ Goal of break-out sessions is to have Task Force members: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. Identify into one or two of the Domains based on passion and work that you currently do. b. Ask yourself, who should also be added to the group and is not here? c. Identify any “warm” contacts that you have. d. Begin to discuss how your group can do this work. ▪ Next two task force meetings will be working meetings for the workgroups. Additional conference rooms will be reserved on the 40th floor for groups to meet in. ▪ Goal is to have specific recommendations from each workgroup on April 21, 2017.

- Feedback / Concerns:
 - a. What you if you want to be in multiple work groups? The work for each domain doesn't fit neatly/easily into buckets.
 - b. Would like to receive more clarity on each Domain's purpose. Don't want to create silo work.
 - c. AARP has developed framework for the eight domains and provides the purpose structure for each. There are 16 case studies per domain done in 2016. Link to document: <http://bit.ly/2dJ8yrj>
 - d. Question: Should we develop an Age-Friendly lens or toolkit similar to the RSJI toolkit the City employs, or will these be integrated? Answer: This is the type of recommendation or action that could be included in the action plan, most likely within the Respect & Social Inclusion domain.
- Task Force members broke out into domain groups based on interest and influence and began mapping connections and contacts. The groups rotated through the domains to add contacts.
- ADS is in process of compiling community engagement data, initiative and strategy inventory, and other ideas, best practices. Will share this information in advance of March 17 meeting.

5. Report Out from Work Groups

- Identified "Dream Teams" for each domain and "warm" contacts.

6. Check Out / Action Items

- Task Force Meetings on March 17 & April 21, 2017 will be used working sessions for each domain.
- Summary of Work Groups will be distributed week of March 1, 2017.
- Draft summary of data and other information needed by workgroups will be shared week of March 6.
- Task force members should reach out to warm contacts and invite them to March 17 meeting and/or solicit their feedback prior to this meeting.